SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S121

ATTACHMENT I

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLINS 1211AA, 1211AB and 1212
TRUCK, INDUSTRIAL VACUUM (SEWAGE)
THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT:

ENGINE

(
(4)  STROKE. DIESEL ENGINE, CAPABLE OF OPERATION ON HIGH SULFUR CONTENT FUEL

(
WATER COOLED.

TRANSMISSION

(
MANUAL OR AUTOMATIC

BRAKES

(
EQUIPPED WITH SERVICE, PARKING, AND EMERGENCY BRAKE SYSTEMS 

ELECTRICAL

(
ELECTRICAL NETWORK SHOULD BE FLAME PROOFED.

(
EMERGENCY BLINKING LIGHTS.

(
ROTATING AMBER LIGHT ON CAB ROOF OR ONE ON EACH SIDE OF THE CAB

CAB

(
MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM.

VACUUM UNIT SPECIFICATION

 
28” HG VACUUM MINIMUM
 
4,000 cfm  MIN
 
16,000 L CAPACITY.
 
FLOAT BALL LIQUID SHUT-OFF.
 
9 CFM MINIMUM AIR CANNON
 
HYD. TAILGATE LATCHES.
 
VACUUM PUMP SIDE ACCESS PORT.
 
FRONT MOUNTED TELESCOPING DUMP CYLINDER.
 
3 INCH MINIMUM SLUDGE PUMP SYSTEM.
 
TAILGATE DECANTING VALVE.

 
6 INCH MINIMUM HYD. LOADING BOOM-UP/DUMP WITH ROTATION.
 
3 INCH MINIMUM VACUUM RELIEF VALVE
 
100 SPARE FILTER BAGS


ACCESSORIES:

1. SPARE WHEEL CARRIER.

2. TOOL BOX WITH ALL TOOLS REQUIRED FOR OPERATOR MAINTENANCE

3. JACK 25 TON.

4. PROTECTION COVERS FOR REAR LIGHTS.

5. FIRE EXTINGUISHER – 1 PER VEHICLE – 2.5 LBS. CAPACITY, ABC TYPE.

ATTACHMENT 2

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Technical Information Questionnaire

(tiq)

General Guidance

1)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)
In addition to the following questions, you are required to submit two copies of your commercial literature for the vehicle being offered.  The commercial literature should be detailed enough to verify your answers to the questions.  

3)
If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your vehicles ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. 

4)
Information Notes:

(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).

5)
Units:

The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

6)
All written information is to be in English.

NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

CLINS 1211AA, 1211AB and 1212
Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ)

TRUCK, INDUSTRIAL VACUUM (SEWAGE)
A.  GENERAL
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire

Name ________________________________________________

Title _________________________________________________

Company Responsibility/Position __________________________

Telephone/Fax Numbers _________________________________

E-mail address _________________________________________

Vehicle Manufacturer

_______________________
Mailing Address
 
_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

B.  VEHICLE:

Manufacturer/Model Number of Vehicle offered:_______________________________

______________________________________________________________________
Physical Characteristics (brief description): ____________________________________

______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________
What is the total weight of the vehicle (lbs.)? ___________

What are the axle weights (lbs.)? 

(Front) ______

(rear) _____

Maximum Travel Speed: 
 _______________

C. ENGINE:

Manufacturer/ Model ______________________________________________________

Net Flywheel Horsepower __________________________________________________

Can the vehicles be operated using high sulfur Diesel? 

Yes ______ No _______

Describe type of air cleaner (including any pre-cleaner and safety elements) provide: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Is engine water cooled? Yes ______ No _______

D. TRANSMISSION:

Manufacturer/ Model ______________________________________________________

Type of transmission (automatic, manual, power shift, etc.):

______________________________________________________________________
Number of speeds forward / reverse_________________________________________
Type of torque converter: __________________________________________________
Type of gear box_________________________________________________________
E. TECHNICAL:

(1) Hydraulic System – Describe components and capabilities ______________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________

(2) Batteries.

Number and Type ________________________________________________________

Describe electrical properties ______________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
(3) Brake System

Service Brake:

Operational Mode (Air, Hydraulic etc.) ________________________________________

Type (Disc, Expanding Shoe etc.) ____________________________________________

Parking Brake:

Operational Mode ________________________________________________________

Type ___________________________________________________________________

Emergency Brake:

Operational Mode ________________________________________________________

Type ___________________________________________________________________

(4) Describe steering systems and any safety features equipped with ______________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
(5) Describe suspension system including controls ______________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
(6) Is electrical system:


Flame proof?





Yes_____
No_____

Emergency blinking lights?



Yes_____
No_____

Rotating amber light on cab roof or one on each side of cab?









Yes_____
No_____


Which?____________
F. CAB
Is a fully enclosed cab provided for this vehicle? 

Yes_____
No_____

(1)
Provided with Heater and Defroster 


Yes_____
No_____

(2)
Provided with Air Conditioner



Yes_____
No_____

(3)
Provided with front windscreen wipers & washers
Yes_____
No_____

(4) 
Equipped with right and left rearview mirrors?
Yes_____
No_____
(5) 
Tool box (with all tools required for operator maintenance) provided?
Yes_____
No_____

(6) 
Equipped with 2.5 lb Type ABC fire extinguisher?
Yes_____
No_____

G. STANDARD FEATURES
(1)
Will a 25 ton Jack be provided?


Yes_____
No_____

(2)
Are rear lights protected with covers?

Yes_____
No_____

(3)
Will the vacuum produce at least 28” of vacuum?
Yes_____
No_____

(4)
Does vacuum have a flow of at least 4,000 cfm?
Yes_____
No_____

(5)
Does the vacuum have a float ball liquid shut-off?
Yes_____
No_____

(6)
Does vehicle have 9CFM minimum air cannon? 
Yes_____
No_____

What is capacity? ________CFM
(7)
Does the vehicle come with a 3” minimum sludge pump?

Yes_____
No_____
What diameter of discharge port?________ inches

What is maximum flow? __________ GPM

(8) 
Is capacity at least 16,000 Liters?


Yes_____
No_____

What is capacity? ________liters
(9)
Is tailgate hydraulic with latches?


Yes_____
No_____
(10)
Does vacuum pump have a side access port?
Yes_____
No_____
(11)
Is vehicle equipped with front mounted telescoping dump cylinders?









Yes_____
No_____
(12)
Does tailgate have a decanting valve?

Yes_____
No_____
(13)
Does vehicle have at least a 6 inch hydraulic boom with rotation?









Yes_____
No_____

What size does your vehicle have? ______inches

(14)
Does vehicle have at least a 3 inch vacuum relief valve?









Yes_____
No_____

What size is the valve? ________inches

(15)
Will 100 spare filter bags be provided? 



(16) 
Will a spare wheel carrier be provided?

Yes_____
No_____
H.  Provide the following information regarding dealer support:

a. Name and location:_______________________________________________

b. POC:______________________________________________________

c. Address:____________________________________________________

d. Phone:_____________________________________________________

e. Email:______________________________________________________

f. Website if any:_______________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 3 – DELIVERY QUESTIONNAIRE
This Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the Offeror, forms the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of Delivery.  In addition to the information provided by the Offeror, the Government may use any other information available (such as contacting provided Points of Contact, on-site visits to proposed performance locations, and internet searches) in performing the assessment.  Offerors are cautioned that failure to completely fill out this Delivery Questionnaire may result in your proposal being determined ineligible for award.

1.  Item identification/initial quantity:





, 
 minimum

2.  Objective Delivery Date/Delivery Location: 







3.  Your offer will be evaluated on the basis of a single date for completion of delivery of the initial quantity to the required location in Iraq as required by the fill-in (Section B).  This date is expressed in terms of Days after Contract Award (DAC).  What is your proposed delivery of the entire initial quantity to the required location in Iraq in DAC?


Note: This number of days must match the number included in Section B.

4.  Availability

a. Are you currently in production of the offered item (dealers should so state)?  What is the annual volume of production of the offered item?

b. What is the routine production lead time (PLT) after receipt of an order (days/less transportation)?

c. Do you have any of the offered vehicles currently built in inventory or otherwise immediately available?  If so, how many and where are they located?

5.  Lead Times – In support of your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide your timeline for completion of the following events:


a. Vehicles shipped from inventory (if applicable)

Event







DAC
Deliver to Point of Embarkation (POE) 




Transit from POE to Point of Debarkation (POD)



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

b. Newly manufactured vehicles

Event







DAC


Complete Manufacturing Process



Delivery to POE



Transit from POE to POD



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

**Delivery date in DAC to destination point specified in Section B should match Section B fill-in

6.  Manufacturing Details

a. Who is the original equipment manufacturer (OEM) of the offered item, and where is the original manufacturing location?

b. Provide the identity of any country that has provided more that 25% of the value of the end product offered.

c. If applicable, what is the nature of your relationship with the OEM?  Provide a POC at the OEM familiar with this relationship (the POC must be able to communicate in English)


Name


Title


Telephone Number


Address


E-mail address (not website address)

d. If the Offeror is planning on accelerating the delivery of the item, explain the steps you will take that will reduce the normal PLT or transportation timeframes.

7.  Shipment Details

a. What is the original location of the vehicles (either manufacturing location or inventory point)?

b. If applicable, identify the port that the vehicles will ship from.

c. How will the vehicles be transported from original location to the POE?

d. How will the vehicles be transported into theatre (POE to POD)?

e. Identify the planned POD.

f. Explain, if applicable, how the items will be transported from the POD to the final delivery point.

g. Provide name of shipping company, phone number and e-mail address of POC with shipping company.


ATTACHMENT 5
Pricing Questionnaire

The Offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the First Ordering Period estimated quantity and the Second Ordering Period estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

Vehicle Offered: 



 
Model # 




1st Ordering Period w/Translation Costs
Translation Cost






$ 



Hardware Unit Price, including Operator Manuals


$ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                 

$ 



One Time Charge for Special Setup/Non-Recurring Tooling

$ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for “First Ordering Period 
w/Translation Costs” in Schedule of Supplies/Services)

$ 



1st Ordering Period without translation costs
Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                           $ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                             $ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for “First Ordering Period without

Translation Costs” in Schedule of Supplies/Services)

$ 



Supplemental Manuals

Total Unit Price (same as price for “Supplemental Manuals”

in Schedule of Supplies/Services)




$ 



2nd Ordering Period
Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                           $ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                           
$ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for Second Ordering Period in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                            
$ 



ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime Offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)


$1,000,000


…100%

SB




$   100,000


….10%

SDB




$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime Offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service
Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission

$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

$100,000



(Prime Offeror)
